DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Package #1 -

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48909

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

File Number 472 | 14420 . RMP

Agency Name

DOC/Gus Harrison Correctional Facility

Available Funds $

Scope Video Management & Perimeter Surveillance Enhancements Index Number 24590
Bid opening date and time 4/13/2016 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 6/12/2016

Director SAB Architect Amcomm Design, Inc.

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third o Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

[] NOT REQUIRED

BID SECURITY
REQUIRED

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? @ BOND % BID BOND BASE BID

J & B Associates, LLC Yes 5.00% Bond $1,989,292.00
2340 W. M- 61

Gladwin Mi 48624 @
Amcomm Telecommunications, Inc. 5.00% Bond $2,274,000.00
10431 Highland Road

White Lake Ml 48386 @
MKC Group, Inc. Yes 5.00% Bond $2,504,193.00
3140 E. Riverview @
Bay City M 48706 ~




DMB-412 (R 10/56) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) s
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472 J 15244 . RAA
Agency Name DOC/Baraga Correctional Facility Available Funds $
Scope Roof Replacement Index Number 50150
Bid opening date and time 4/13/2016 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 6/12/2016
[l Director SAB - Architect OHM Advisors
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[ ] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? = BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
McGrath, Inc. 5.00% Bond $731,722.00
401 E. Sharon Avenue @
Houghton MI 49931
The Markell Company 5.00% Bond $1,227,306.00
1227 S. Milwaukee Avenue @
Iron Mountain Mi 49801
PHD Roof Doctor's, Inc. 5.00% Bond $1,289,829.00
340 S. Milwaukee Street ,’,)
Fredonia wi 53021 —
Bell Roofing Company 5.00% Bond - $1,393,929.00

1916 Enterprise Street
Marquette Mi 49855

@_




DMB-412 (R 10/96)

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Package # 1

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 591 ] 15268 . AGY

Agency Name MDOT/Coloma Mai

ntenance Garage

Available Funds $

Scope Shingle Roof Replacement Index Number
Bid opening date and time 4/13/2016 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 6/12/2016

Director SAB Architect

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate []

Second ] Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be fille

d in)

[] NOT REQUIRED

BID SECURITY
REQUIRED

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? @£BOND %  BID BOND BASE BID

West Coast Builders & Constructors, Inc. Check $45,248.00

4211 34th Street 9301910607 $2,500.00 ,
Dorr M 49323 O
Precision Enterprises, LLC 5.00% Bond $45,406.00

319 Clinton Street @
Lansing Mi 48906

Slatile Roofing and Sheet Metal Company, Inc. 5.00% Bond $47,949.00

1703 South Ironwood Drive
South Bend IN 46613




DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) s
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 591 16052 . AGY
Agency Name MDOT/Williamston Maintenance Garage Available Funds $
Scope Membrane Roof Replacement Index Number 60805
Bid opening date and time 4/13/2016 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 6/12/2016
Director SAB Architect
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third - Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? @ BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
McDonald Roofing & Sheet Metal Co. 5.00% Bond $30,939.00
3960 Ann Arbor Road @
Jackson Mi 49202
Precision Enterprises, LLC 5.00% Bond $35,119.00
319 Clinton Street @
Lansing Mi 48906
Bloom Roofing Systems, Inc. 5.00% Bond $37,400.00
1477 E. N. Territorial Road @
Whitmore Lake MI 48189
Great Lakes Systems, Inc. 5.00% Bond $38,600.00
2286 Port Sheldon Court 6‘)
Jenison MI 49428
Superior Services RSH, Inc. . 5.00% Bond $40,555.00 )
16486 Grove Road @
Lansing Mi 48906
VJM Design and Build Corporation . 5.00% Bond $48,089.00

1321 Bamford
Waterford Ml 48328




DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) s
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Builditg

P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 9 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 636 J 15149 . BDH
Agency Name TED/Michigan Land Bank Fast Track Authority Available Funds $
Scope Seventeen (12) Residential Demolitions (Ecorse & River Rouge) Index Number 13000
Bid opening date and time 4/13/2016 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 6/12/2016

Director SAB Architect AKT Peerless Environmental

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third Addendum
RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)
REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? @ BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
STE Group, Inc. Yes 5.00% Bond $147,151.00
2 Crocker Blvd., Suite 303 Q)
Mt. Clemens Mi 48043
Simply Construction & Excavating Not Provided $165,300.00
20905 Mapleridge
Southfield MI 48075
Rickman Enterprise Group, LLC ‘ 5.00% Bond $219,490.00
156533 Woodrow Wilson Street V
27 VAL

Detroit I 48238 (NoT Vacin)
International Construction Co., Inc. 5.00% Bond $227,466.00
53618 Cherrywood : @

Shelby Twp., MI 48315




DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) .
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761 f 15013 . BDH
Agency Name DEQ/Winterhawk General Store . Available Funds $
Scope Soil Excavation ’ Index Number 44351
Bid opening date and time 4/13/2016 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 6/12/2016
Director 2l SAB Architect Soil Excavation
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? @ BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
Elmer's Crane & Dozer, Inc. 5.00% Bond $91,286.20

704 E. Progress Street \
Hillman Mi 49746

Bierlein Companies, Inc. 5.00% Bond $116,716.00

2000 Bay City Road @

Midland Mi 48642

ASI Environmental, LLC Yes 5.00% Bond $117,735.20
410 E. Dowland Street
Ludington Mi 49431

223 Lake Avenue
Traverse City M 49684

&
Compliance, Inc. 5.00% Bond $118,426.80 Q
5

MKC Group, Inc. Yes 5.00% Bond $119,900.00
3140 E. Riverview ( \5\/
Bay City Mi 48706

American Waste, Inc. - dba/Northern A-1 Service 5.00% Bond $127,444.00
3947 US 131 North, P.O. Box 1030 lp
Kalkaska MI 49646




DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation For Contract Award

Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan 48909
Bid Package # 1 File Number 761 ] 15013 . BDH

HM Environmental Services, Inc. Not Signed  $134,916.00
42826 N. Walnut
Mt. Clemens Mi 48043




